



Cambridge Health Alliance

1493 Cambridge Street • Cambridge, MA 02139 • 617. 498.1000

April 28, 1998

Robert W. Healy
City Manager
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Healy,

I am writing in response to City Council Order #034, dated March 23, 1998, regarding the possibility of providing diabetes screening tests to all interested City employees.

The Cambridge Health Alliance will offer diabetes screening and educational information to any interested city employee. We propose to collaborate with the City in identifying a site and date that would be appropriate to hold the screening, and best accommodate as many city workers as possible.

The Department of Community Affairs along with Ambulatory Clinical Operations will develop the screening program to be staffed by nurses and other competent educators, and will supply necessary materials and equipment. In addition to Diabetes educational materials, information will also be provided concerning the array of health care services provided by the Cambridge Health Alliance and instructions and telephone numbers available to employees for accessing those services.

In addition, Ambulatory Clinical Operations commits to providing health care services to any city employee who wishes to be seen in a Health Center or other Ambulatory facility for Diabetes screening and/or other primary care services. Appointments for these services can be made directly by the employee with the site.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this at 498-1001. Thank you.

Sincerely,

John G. O'Brien
Chief Executive Officer



Affiliated
with
Harvard
Medical
School



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 4, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Please find attached a response to Awaiting Report Item No. 8, regarding a possibility of providing Diabetes Screening Tests to all interested City employees, received from Chief Executive Officer of the Cambridge Health Alliance John O'Brien.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec
Attachment

Consent Agenda #6

309-S

Regarding the possibility of
providing Diabetes Screening
Test to all interested City
employees.

In City Council May 4, 1998

PLACED ON FILE